



ALAN FRIEDMAN

Executive Managing Director

New York, NY

PROFILE

Alan Friedman is an Executive Managing Director in Lee & Associates' New York office, specializing in office leasing. He joined the firm in April 2017.

CAREER SUMMARY

Mr. Friedman's career in real estate spans more than 23 years, with expertise in both landlord and tenant representation. Prior to joining Lee NYC, Mr. Friedman was an Executive Managing Director at ABS Partners Real Estate, LLC, where in addition to transactional brokerage, he was the leasing and managing agent for 200 Park Avenue South, a 305,000 SF office building in Union Square with more than 50 tenants.

EXPERIENCE

- 2017 to present: Lee & Associates, Executive Managing Director
- 2013 - 2017: ABS Partners Real Estate, Executive Managing Director
- 2001 - 2013: CBRE, Vice President

EDUCATION

- Bachelors Degree, University of Maryland
- Masters of Business Administration in Finance, Fordham University
- Licensed to practice real estate in the state of New York

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Member, Real Estate Board of New York (REBNY)
- Member, University of Maryland Alumni Association Steering Committee

- 212.776.1267
- 917.806.0698

afriedman@

lee-associates.com

lee-associates.com

1211 Avenue of the Americas
29th Floor

New York, NY 10036

PARTIAL CLIENT LIST

- Bank Leumi, USA
- Quadrangle
- Horace W. Goldsmith Foundation
- Bank of Montreal
- Sard Verbinnen & Co
- Coyne Public Relations
- Flushing Bank
- Frederick W. Cook & Co
- Signature Bank
- Good Apple Digital
- Argot Partners
- Gide Loyrette Novel, LLP
- TimeHop
- Tylie Jones
- Nina Footwear Corp.
- Altman Greenfield & Selvaggi
- Elizabeth Arden
- Muchnick, Golieb and Golieb
- Dextra Partners
- Lucid Management
- Telecom Infrastructure Corp.
- Web Digital LLC
- JW Player
- Burnham Engineers